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CITY OF LE SUEUR 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council  

 

FROM: Joe Roby, City Administrator 

 

SUBJECT: Discuss City Council Goals 

 

DATE:  For the City Council Work Session of February 9th, 2026 

 

PURPOSE   

Discuss setting of City Council goals. 

 

SUMMARY 

At its February 26, 2024 regular meeting, the City Council adopted a series of goals for the 2024 

– 2025 biennium. The final, adopted goals are attached to this memo. 

 

Historically, the aim of establishing goals has been to provide a living priority list of projects and 

efforts that City Council wishes to undertake.  Goals may be short- or long-term, may be of varying 

complexity, and have traditionally had ties to the City’s 2040 Comprehensive Plan. 

 

The February 9, 2026 Work Session provides an opportunity for City Council to review prior goals 

and discuss future goals and goal timelines.  Goals for 2026-forward would be brought back to a 

future City Council meeting for consideration and adoption. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

Staff recommend City Council discuss the setting of Council goals. 



 2024 - 2025 GOALS AND STAFF PRIORITIES
CITY OF LE SUEUR, MINNESOTA

2024 - 2025 CITY COUNCIL GOALS AND STAFF PRIORITIES
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COMPREHENSIVE 
PLAN)

LAND USE (A) INFRASTRUCTURE (B) TRANSPORTATION (C)

ADOPTED: February 26, 2024


	Council Goals memo.pdf
	2024 - 2025 Approved Goals.pdf
	2024-2025




